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Jarniice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: ONG Birdie

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-SJR5887L/P1944722
Dear Birdie,

The market value for SIR 5887L is $32k (est) as at September 2017.

‘Thank you. 0, A

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 12:00 PM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: birdie.ong@axa.com.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-SJR5887L/P1944722

This mail is associated with :
SJR5887L (SJTRS887L)
OD
Sep 23 2017 8:00AM
[RAGHUNATH RAO PADMANABHA]
Borneo Motors (S) Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to birdie.ong@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address |

Sent by : Birdie Ong Lay Hong (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)



Janice Lee (LKKAuto) ' .

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 12:00 PM
To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; admin@lbs-auto.com;
kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: birdie.ong@axa.com.sg
Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-SJR5887L/P1944722
Attachments: Log card (if available). PDF

This mail is associated with :
SJR5887L (SJR5887L)
oD
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



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 0381J

Vehicle Details
\ehicle No.: SJR5887L

Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration

Date: 27 Sep 2017

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: PICNIC AUTO W/O ROOF RACK
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: 1AZH338387

Chassis No.: JTEGH23B600026744
Maximum Power Qutput:110.0 kW (147 bhp)

Open Market Value: $24,216.00

Original Registration 30 Jun 2009 % <)’

Date: —
First Registration Date: 30 Jun 2009

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $24,216.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry 29 Jun 2019
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $13,318.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Jun 2019
——‘-'_-—-__—-
COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $14,840.00
COE Rebate Amount:  $2,605.00
Total Rebate Amount: $15,923.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Sep 2017
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Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
Best viewed with |IE 6.0 SP3 and above. 1024 X 768 resolution
Copyright © 2017 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of Use | Disclaimer | Rate the Website | Rate this e-Service
Last updated on 17 Sep 2017 at 12:38 AM

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/ enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTL...  27/9/2017



Used Toyota Picnic Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM
* THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

HOME NEW CARS USED CARS

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Seliing
| Browse by Category >
= .
5 vehicles [Toyota Picnic
Make Madel
Search Selection  Toyota Picnic

Toyota Picnic 2.0A

Sincere Motoring Pte Ltd

sbad: 3 Can20017
Fosted: 26-Sep-2017 Toyota

Toyota Picnic 2.0A

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 26-5ep-2

Teyota

Toyota Picnic 2.0A

Prem Roy Motoring

Dasted: 23-Sep-2017
Posted: 23-Sep-2017 Toyota

Toyota Picnic 2.0A

Henly Enterprises Co

(Enjoy Promotional Interest Rates At 1.99%) Be Assured With 6
Brand New Paint Coat Provided. STA And VICOM Evaluation...

Most Cost Efficient MPVI Among The MPV Range In The Market, This I
Tears Replaced. Servicing Just Done! Price Negotiable! Call U...

Behold One Of The Best Selling MPV That Comes Standard With
Now For An Viewing Appointment!

Tags: 2009 Toyota Pi

Pearl White Picnic! Popular And Spacious MPV From Toyota! Su|
Family! Among The Market! Daily Viewing By Appointment Onlyl...

SGCARMART
APP DOWNLOAD

SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY PRODUCT GUIDE

Brand New Toyota Prius Alpha Hybrid 1.8A At $117,888!

g -

e Ready S Best Selling MPy!
Many C vailable.
Guaranteed COE, Call Now

Page 1 of 2

All ' Car Make or Model Search
ARTICLES FORUM TOOLS & TIPS
|@ Usemame / Email Add
| password Submit Qu
» Sign Up New Account
» Forgot Password

* Fres VICOM eveluation

* Free grooming and 6 months maintenance
® In-house workshop ensures quality service
= Member of SYTA and hire purchase assoclation
= 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan

Apex Trading Pte Ltd  StarAd _‘_!L% YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PT
[Sort by Date posted (=] (20 resuitsfpage [,
T o Advanced Search M Submit ¢
Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Any Any 2009 Any Any Available
$27,888 $10,840 fyr 25-Mar-2009 1,998 cc 139,518 km MPV Available

Tags: 2009 Toyota Picnic, 2009 Toyota Picnic, Toyota Picnic, Toyota Picnic, Toyota, Picnic, Picnic, Usad

$38,800 $12,400 fyr 23-Nov-2009

$27,800 $11,530 fyr 18-Feb-2009

$31,800 $11,840 fyr 08-Jun-2009

Months Certified Warranty With 24/7 Roadside Assistance. Professional Grooming And

1,998 cc
Spacious Interior For Your Ultimate Comfort And Practicality. Consignment Unit! Call

ic, 2009 Toyota Picnic, Toyota Picnic, Toyota Picnic, Toyata, Picnic, Picnic, Used

1,998 cc
perb Handling And Stability! High Loan Up To 80% Available! Perfect MPV For Big

9@ Details

s The Most Reliable One And This Unit Had A Very Smoath Drive. Wears And

Tags: 2009 Tovola Picnic, 2008 Toyotas Picnic, Toyota Picnic, Toyola Picnic, Toyota, Picnic, Picnic, Used

1,998 cc = MpPV Available
f{,}i Details

168,000 km MPV Available
e

&) Details

159,000 km MPV Available

A3 petails

a 009 Toye Picnic, Pi C + TOn Picnic, Picnic, Us
Pusted: 23-Sep-2017 Tags: 2009 Toyota Picnic, 2009 Toyota Picnic, Toyota icnic, Toyota Picnic, Toyota, Picnic, Picnic, Used

Toyota
Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket
Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle
Toyota Picnic 2.0A $33,888 $11,520 fyr 18-Aug-2009

Vroomears Pte Ltd

Posted: 15-Sep-2017

Toyota

Lowest Interest Rate Of 1.98% In The Market! High Loan Available,
Sales Person To Have An Appointment With This! Fuel E...

Tags: 2002 Toyota Picnic, 2009 Toyota Picnic, Tovota Pichic, Toyota Picnic, Toyata, Pichic, Picnic, Used

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Price Depreciation Reg Date

sgCarMart is the number one car dassifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars

stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also b

1,998 cc - MPV
No Admin Fee Charges, Beautiful Condition. Well Maintained, Contact Our Friendly

Eng Cap

Buying a pre-owned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?
Get, STA Car Bvaluation

Available

A Detals

Mileage Veh Type Status

20 [+] resuts/page

for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports cars or
uy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used Toyota Picnic,

Toyota Picnic Singapore, used Toyota Picnic Singapore, used Toyota Picnic, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Toyota Picnic Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising paralizl importers, authorised

car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car iaunches and new car promations. Visit our partner sites for

properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, farum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

job openings for Singapore jobs, massage services, real estate

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used*cars/listing.php?RGD=2009&MOD=T0yota Picnic&... 27/9/2017



Used Toyota Picnic Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 2 of 2

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this
information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Home

New Car

Used Car

Sell Car

Matoring Directory
Products Guide
Article

Farum

Tool & Tip

© 2004-2017 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

About Us
Careers
Contact Us
Sitemap
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« Terms of Service
» Privacy Policy
* Personal Data Protection Statement

Compare

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2009&MOD=Toyota Picnic&... 27/9/2017



